
From: O"Connor, David
To:
Subject: RE: For clearance: DUE: WED 25/10 10AM - AS cleared Key Issues w/c 30/10/2023 [SEC=PROTECTED,

CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Monday, 23 October 2023 5:32:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

PROTECTED//CABINET

Thanks 

Approved below.
Classification:
Classified by: @finance.gov.au on: 23/10/2023 5:26:27
PM

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 5:26 PM
To: O'Connor, David <David.O'Connor@finance.gov.au>
Subject: For clearance: DUE: WED 25/10 10AM - AS cleared Key Issues w/c 30/10/2023
[SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET

Hi Dave,

For your clearance please, Key Issues w/c 30/10.

National Reconstruction Fund Corporation (NRFC)
Appointment of Glenn Thompson announced Friday, 20 October 2023 (

Thanks,
 Classification: PROTECTED//CABINET

Classified by: cidexecutive@finance.gov.au on: 19/10/2023 12:45:42 PM

From: CIDExecutive <CIDExecutive@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:46 PM
To: CGS - CID - EAs <CGSCIDEAs@finance.gov.au>
Subject: DUE: WED 25/10 10AM - AS cleared Key Issues w/c 30/10/2023 [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET

Good afternoon

Released by the Department of Finance 
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 MR24/00102 - FOI 23-24/057 - Document 11
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Title Key Issues w/c 30 October 2023
Due Date and
Time

WED 25/10 10.00AM

Action
Required

Please provide AS cleared Key Issues for the week commencing XX/XX by
the due date

Key Issues w/c
23/10
FAS cleared

Min Clearance
Level

AS

Thank you

 

 | Executive Officer to 
David Webster
Commercial Investments Division
Department of Finance
(:  |  M: 
* @finance.gov.au
* CIDexecutive@finance.gov.au
A: 1 Canberra Avenue, FORREST, ACT 2603

Classification: PROTECTED//CABINET
Classified by: cidexecutive@finance.gov.au on: 19/10/2023 12:45:42 PM
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